

## Curriculum Vitae

Name: Runceley Chaser\*



Runceley has been described as the “priest of pizzazz” and the “pope of promotion”. He is passionate about marketing, and finding just the right angle to “get a product out there”. He understands the Internet and its power. His recent conjunction with Sacred Gaia Healing™ he says, is a “match made in heaven”.

### Education:

**2011 – to present** – enrolled in Cert III Naturopathy

**1995** – Bachelor of Arts – University of the Third Age

### Employment:

**2015 – to present** – Instructor, Therapist, Marketing and Promotions Manager *Sacred Gaia Healing™*

**2010 – 2012** – Manager, *Nature, Natural and Nurturing*, online store

**2010** – Marketing and Debt Recovery Officer, *Green Carbs Australia*, Geebung, Qld.

**2010** – Semiotics Manager, *Earth's Reason*

**2007 – 2010** – Promotions and Accounts Manager, *MonsieurXComforts*, Fortitude Valley, Qld.

**1996 – 2007** – Marketing Officer, *Coal-fired Gen. Pty. Ltd.*

\*Formerly known as Chaseley Ronson. Change of name is not related to Interpol or Aus Fed Pol issues.